APPLICATION: PD 20-0286
ZHM HEARING DATE: April 19, 2021
BOCC MEETING DATE: June 8, 2021

CASE REVIEWER: J. Brian Grady

This application has been withdrawn.

Zoning
Administrator )

. . Brian Grady
Sign-off: Fri Apr 9 2021 08:40:06




From: Michael Horner

To: HillsGovDev; Grady, Brian; Jeremy Couch; Timoteo, Rosalina
Subject: Re: HillsGovHub Application 20-0286 | Balance Due
Date: Thursday, March 11, 2021 9:07:12 AM

We respectfully request a withdraw of this RZ 20-0286 application to allow for a refiling and
new consideration of the PD and allow the LUHO VAR filing to proceed first.

Please process any available refund to the applicant/owner of record.

Thank you for your assistance on this matter.

M>

Michael D. Horner, AICP

14502 North Dale Mabry Highway
Suite 200

Tampa, FL 33618

Phone: (813) 962-2395
Fax: (813) 488-4196

On Thu, Mar 11, 2021 at 7:27 AM HillsGovDevi@HCFLGov.net
<HillsGovDev@hcflgov.net> wrote:

Regarding 20-0286,

Hillsborough County application, 20-0286, has a balance due of
$107.50. To review payment invoice, HC-ADM-21-0000141, and pay the
balance due, log in to your account.

To create an account, please follow the Account Registration
Instructions. To pay online please follow instructions listed in the Pay
Fees User Guide.

Please make your payment and submit a copy of your payment receipt to

TimoteoR@hillsboroughcounty.org and ZoningIntake-
DSD@HillsboroughCounty.org by the end of the next business day.
You must also include a completed copy of the Sensitive Information

Acknowledgement form in your email. Failure to submit your proof of
payment and the Sensitive Information Acknowledgement form within
one business day will result in your application being rejected and will
require a new complete application submittal.

The review process will commence once we receive the required
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